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Andrews, Jeff

From: palmeag@nu.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:59 AM
To: Andrews, Jeff

Cc: royrr@nu.com; ken.braunstein@wgint.com
Subject: Last River Round

Jeff, Here is Ken's revised sheet with the last round of river sampling incorporated. Please let me know if you
have any questions, Allan.
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including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or proprietary and is intended
for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-
mail are not necessarily those of Northeast Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all

liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.
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Attachment 1 5/05/2010

Correction Tolal Metals River Correction Total Metals River Correction Total Metals River Correction Total Metals River
Multiplier Discharge Mulliplier Discharge Multiplier Discharge Multiplier Discharge
(Hardness = 25) Concentration (Hardness = 25) Concentration (Hardness = 25) Concentration (Hardness = 25) Concentration
MUL 7/16/2009 9/1 9/17/2009 91
CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CORRECTING CONCENTRATION
(DISSOLVED) FROM DISSOL (TOTAL) RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER
(AVERAGE OF TOTAL (DISSOLVED DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE
VALUES LISTED RECTED FOR CONCENTRATION CORRECTED BY CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONGENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION
FOR 4 SAMPLES) FUTURE MULTIPLIER)
UPSTREAM (4860 CFS) (4860 CFS) (4860 CFS) (3530 CFS) (3530 CFS) (3530 CFS) (1850 CFS) (1850 CFS) {1850 CFS) (1590 CFS) (1590 CFS) (1590 CFS)
LOADING AS
CALCULATED BY (CORRECTED FOR
NHDES) FUTURE
UPSTREAM
LOADING AS
CALCULATED BY
NHDES)
0.0491 1
1 1
1 1 1 0.000320
0.00041 0.000280 1 1 000
1
00
1 1.000 1 1
0.0001 21 21 22
1 1
1 1 1
1
1.000 1 1
0.000161
1.000 0.00001
1 1 1 1 17 1
1 1 1 0. 1.000
NOTE:

BOLD = NON-DETECTED RESULT

Printed: 5/5/2010
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Concentration
9/17/2009
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Calculation No. 21-05-300-006
Rev P
9/17/2010

Comection Total Metats River Correction Total Metals River
iph Discharge Muttipii Di
=25) L (+ =25) [
9/25/2009 9/25/2009 81252008 711512010 71572010 (1152010
RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER
DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE
RATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION
1590 CFS; 1590 CFS; 1590 CFS @ 2=, S
( ) ( ) ( ) /957 el
mafl mafl
0.04320C 0 03340C 1.000 0 033400 0 030200 1 .00C 0 030204
0000044 0000047 1000 0 000047 0000044 1000
0 00038(
0.00006¢ 0.000060 1.000 0.000060
0.00002C 0.967 0.00002°
0 00043C 0960 0.00044€
1000 0 17000(
0000122
1000 0 02400C 0.04100C 1
1000 0.00000°
0 00030C
0.000500 0.000500 1000 0.00050(
0.000020 0.850 0.00002¢
0978 00C1084
1.000 0 14000C oo7
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29384-002

FGD WWTS Calculation
PSNH Merimack Requirements for Additional WWT Based on Crieria of Net Mass Increase

al Treatment Pond and Assimilative Capaclly in River

ATTACHMENT A Caiculation 21-05-300-006

Correction Tolal Melals River Correction Total Metals River Correction Total Mstais River Correction Total Metals Rivar Correction Total Metais River
Multiplier Discharge Multiplier Discharge Mulliplier Discharge Multiphier Discharge Multiplier Discharge
(Hardness = 25) Concentration (Hardness = 25) Concentration (Hardness = 25) Concenlralion (Hardness = 25) Concentrallon (Hard =25) [of i
MULTIPLIER FOR 7116/2009
DISCHARGE DISCHARGE CORRECTING CONCENTRATION
CONCENTRATION FROM DISSOLVED (TOTAL} RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER RIVER R VER RIVER
(DISSOLVED} TOTAL (DISSOLVED DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE DISCHARGE D SCHARGE DISCHARGE
{AVERAGE OF CONCENTRATION CORRECTED BY CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION CONCENTRATION
VALUES LISTED MULTIPLIER)
FOR 5 SAMPLES) FUTURE {4860 CFS) (4860 CFS) (4860 CFS) (3530 CFS) {3530 CFS) {3530 CFS) (1850 CFS) {1850 CFS) (1850 CFS) (15690 CFS) {1590 CFS) (1680 CFS) / 9 b"‘o
UPSTREAM
LOADING AS (CORRECTED
CALCULATED BY FUTURE
UPSTREAM
LOADING AS
BY CALCULATED BY
7 7/15/2010)
,‘—ox( !
1 0 7115/2010)
0.05007¢ 1.00C 0.060000 0.06000¢ 0.033400 0.03340C 0.030200 1.00C 0.03020C
0.00014C 1.00¢ 0.000043 0.000042 0.000047 0.000047 0.000044 1.00¢ 0.000044
0.00041C 00C 1 0.000470 0.00047¢ 0.000320 0.00032¢C 0.000380 .00C 0.000380
0.000410 00C 0.000470 0.00047¢ 0.000320 0.00032C 0.000380 .00C 0.000380
0.000108 004 0.000060 0.000060 0.000060 0.0000 0.000060 .00C 0.0001
0.000044 0967 0.000020 0.000021 0.000020 0.00002 0.000020 0.967 0.00002
0.00025 0.860 0.000100 0.00011€ 0.000470 0.000547 0.000130 0.860 0.00015
0.001144 0960 0.000560 0 ONDRAZ 0.000430 0.000448 N ONNARRN 0 96N 0.000688
on 0.297500 1000 0 annnnn
C
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CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
PREPARED IN ANTICIPATION OF LITIGATION
DO NOT FORWARD
21-05-300-006 - Atlachment A_MAX_revP xlsMass and Assim Capac 6 3 (H25) CONFIDENTIALWORK PRODUCT



